

**Darrell McGuire**

**Retired Georgia State Trooper**

**State of Georgia**

**[REDACTED]**  
**Cartersville, GA 30120**  
**[REDACTED]**  
**[REDACTED]**

I have extensive knowledge in the performance of duties in regard to protecting all citizens in the State of Georgia. I have experienced most of the performance tasks a Trooper can experience during my career. I am an experienced Firearms Instructor, Driving Instructor, Standardized Field Sobriety instructor, and Laser / Radar instructor. I have instructed numerous individuals in the course of my career. I am not a politician, but I'm in line with Republican Conservative values and full heartedly dedicated to the service of the State of Georgia. I have dedicated most of my life serving the United States of America and The State of Georgia as a US Marine, Army Solider, and Georgia State Trooper. I'm no stranger to serving The Nation and most recently The State of Georgia. I am well traveled and comfortable in any environment. Multi cultural and speak some Japanese and Spanish.

### **Work Experience**

#### **Georgia State Trooper-State Wide**

July 2002 to Present (Retirement Effective Date 1DEC2019)

I on a regular bases patrol the roadways in my assigned Troop as directed. Most recently I was assigned as Troop-A Recruiter speaking at Colleges, High Schools, and Local Radio Stations about the opportunities the Georgia State Patrol has to offer our State's residents. I was also tasked as Troop-A Intoximeter 9000 instrument inspector. Most of my time as a Trooper was spent on the roadways conducting traffic stops, working crashes, investigating other crimes as they were presented during traffic stops and crash investigations. I also served in The Army National Guard form September 2006 to November 2012. I was forward deployed to Iraq and Afghanistan as Military Police in support of our Nation's War on Terrorism. I received

numerous awards and medals during my service in the Army National Guard. I attained the rank of Sergeant First Class.

### **McDonough City Police**

April-2001-July 2002

I provided police services to the citizens within the City of McDonough with fair but firm enforcement of all state laws and city ordinances. I conducted first line investigations of crimes that had occurred and attempted to prevent crime by being visible during patrol, checking businesses, and communicating with the public.

### **Fort Oglethorpe City Police**

January 1997 to April 2001

I provided police services to the citizens within the City of Fort Oglethorpe with fair but firm enforcement of all state laws and city ordinances. I conducted first line investigations of crimes that had occurred and attempted to prevent crime by being visible during patrol, checking businesses, and communicating with the public. I also served as a US Marine in the inactive reserves from July 1996-December 1999. I attained the rank of Staff Sergeant.

### **United States Marine**

October 1983 to July 1996

I served our Nation as a US Marine providing safety for the United States of America's interests foreign and domestic. I was assigned to the Presidential Helicopter Squadron (HMX-1) during one tour of duty. I served during the gulf war where I was forward deployed to Saudi Arabia in support of America's interests in liberating the country of Kuwait. I received numerous awards and medals during my career as a US Marine. I attained the rank of Sergeant.

### **Education**

#### **High School Graduate**

**1980 to 1983**

**Note:** I received various levels of Leadership Education during my Military career. I am well-versed in Georgia law and have knowledge of its application.